
   

 
 

 

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
Date: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 
 
Time:  2.30 pm 
 
Place: Ground Floor Committee Room - Loxley House, Station Street, Nottingham, 

NG2 3NG 
 
Councillors are requested to attend the above meeting to transact the following 
business 

 
Corporate Director for Strategy and Resources 
 
Governance Officer: Zena West   Direct Dial: 0115 8764305 
 

   
1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 

 

3  MINUTES  
Of the meeting held on 16 August 2017 (for confirmation) 
 

3 - 6 

4  PLANNING APPLICATIONS : REPORTS OF THE CHIEF PLANNER  
 

 

a   Trent Basin And Land To West Of Trent Lane, Trent Lane  
 

7 - 16 

IF YOU NEED ANY ADVICE ON DECLARING AN INTEREST IN ANY ITEM ON THE 
AGENDA, PLEASE CONTACT THE GOVERNANCE OFFICER SHOWN ABOVE, IF 
POSSIBLE BEFORE THE DAY OF THE MEETING  
 

CITIZENS ATTENDING MEETINGS ARE ASKED TO ARRIVE AT LEAST 15 MINUTES 
BEFORE THE START OF THE MEETING TO BE ISSUED WITH VISITOR BADGES 
 
CITIZENS ARE ADVISED THAT THIS MEETING MAY BE RECORDED BY MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC. ANY RECORDING OR REPORTING ON THIS MEETING SHOULD 
TAKE PLACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COUNCIL’S POLICY ON RECORDING AND 
REPORTING ON PUBLIC MEETINGS, WHICH IS AVAILABLE AT 
WWW.NOTTINGHAMCITY.GOV.UK. INDIVIDUALS INTENDING TO RECORD THE 
MEETING ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE GOVERNANCE OFFICER SHOWN ABOVE IN 
ADVANCE. 

Public Document Pack



 



 

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL  
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES of the meeting held at Loxley House on 16 August 2017 from 2.30 pm - 
3.24 pm 
 
Membership  
Present Absent 
Councillor Chris Gibson (Chair) 
Councillor Liaqat Ali (substitute for 
Councillor Linda Woodings) 
Councillor Graham Chapman 
Councillor Josh Cook 
Councillor Michael Edwards (substitute 
for Councillor Steve Young) 
Councillor Sally Longford 
Councillor Andrew Rule 
Councillor Wendy Smith 
Councillor Malcolm Wood 
 

Councillor Cat Arnold 
Councillor Azad Choudhry 
Councillor Rosemary Healy 
Councillor Gul Nawaz Khan 
Councillor Brian Parbutt 
Councillor Mohammed Saghir 
Councillor Linda Woodings  
Councillor Steve Young 
 

 
Colleagues, partners and others in attendance:  
 
Richard Bines - Solicitor 
Elisa Jones - Technical Support Development Management, Highways 
Martin Poole - Area Planning Manager 
Paul Seddon - Chief Planner 
Nigel Turpin - Design and Conservation Manager 
Laura Wilson - Senior Governance Officer 
 
19  COUNCILLOR ALAN CLARK 

 
The Committee paid tribute to Councillor Alan Clark who has recently passed away,  
and held a one minute silence in his memory. 
 
20  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Councillor Cat Arnold  -  leave  
Councillor Azad Choudhry - leave 
Councillor Rosemary Healy  -  leave  
Councillor Mohammed Saghir - leave 
Councillor Linda Woodings - personal (substituted by Councillor Liaqat Ali 
Councillor Steve Young - personal (substituted by Councillor Michael Edwards) 
 
21  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS 

 
None. 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Planning Committee - 16.08.17 

 

22  MINUTES 
 

The minutes of the meeting held on 19 July 2017 were confirmed as a correct record 
and signed by the Chair. 
 
23  ALLOTMENTS REAR OF 108 TO 150 RUSSELL DRIVE 

 
Paul Seddon, Chief Planner, introduced application 17/00965/PRES4 by Mr Chris 
Waumsley on behalf Avant Homes (England) Ltd Midlands Division and Commercial 
Estates, for approval of reserved matters relating to housing and nature reserve phases 
for outline planning permission reference 12/01583/POUT, varied by application 
reference 15/03129/PVAR3. 
 
The application is brought to Committee because it is a sensitive major application on a 
site that has generated significant interest. 
 
Paul Seddon delivered a brief presentation which included a map showing the location 
of the site, an aerial view of the site, the original masterplan, and realistic street view 
images. 
 
The Committee was informed that access to the site will be from Russell Drive and that 
the proposals accord with the principals of the approved masterplan, with a few minor 
amendments to the street layout and trees.  
 
The Chief Planner drew attention to information within the update sheet, supplied as a 
supplement to the agenda, with further information detailing clarification on a number of 
elements and an amended recommendation relating to the resolution of minor detail 
design matters. 
 
Councillors’ comments included: 
 
(a) confirming who will be responsible the management and maintenance of the 

green space is crucial; 
 

(b) the traditional housing design is welcomed; 
 

(c) the rear boundary needs a reasonable treatment, particularly during the build 
process. 
 

RESOLVED to 
 
(1) grant approval of reserved matters, subject to: 

(a) the resolution of minor detail design matters; 
(b) indicative conditions substantially in the form of those listed in the 

draft decision notice at the end of the report; 
 
(2) delegate authority to the Chief Planner to determine the final details of the 

conditions. 
 
 
 

Page 4



Planning Committee - 16.08.17 

 

24  SPRINGWOOD CENTRE, RANSOM DRIVE 
 

Martin Poole, Area Planning Manager, introduced application 17/01394/PFUL3 by 
Gleeson Developments Ltd, for planning permission for 50 new dwelling and associated 
development. 
 
The application is brought to Committee because it is a major application that is 
recommended for approval, but where planning obligations are proposed to be 
substantially less than those required by adopted planning policies. 
 
Martin Poole delivered a brief presentation which included a map showing the location 
of the site, an aerial view of the site, various images of the site, street elevations, 
landscaping details, boundary hedge images, and computer generated images (CGIs) 
of housing types. 
 
The update sheet, supplied as a supplement to the agenda, provides clarification of the 
highways impact of the development, including advice from Highways officers that they 
do not feel that a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) to restrict parking on the existing 
highway and verges is necessary in order for the development to proceed. 
 
Councillors’ comments included: 
 
(a) the visuals look acceptable, with quite interesting features in the brickwork; 

 
(b) there is an issue with speeding cars and the way the area is used at school pick 

up times, which need to be addressed by the developer; 
 

(c) the boundary treatment is in keeping with the area; 
 

(d) affordable housing is welcomed; 
 

(e) parking on grass verges will be made worse  by occupiers /visitors to the 
development  and needs to be resolved to reduce costs of maintenance and 
protect the appearance of the area. 

 
Although against the advice of Planning officers, the Committee discussed and agreed 
to resolve to grant planning permission but subject to an additional condition that would  
prevent vehicular parking on the grass verges to protect the visual amenity of the street 
scene. 
 
RESOLVED to 
 
(1) grant planning permission subject to: 

(a) prior completion of an agreement under Section 111 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 to secure a planning agreement under Section 
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 upon the subsequent 
disposal of the site to the developers, which shall include: 
(i) a financial contribution of £118,970 contribution towards 

education uses, comprising £73,404 towards primary education 
provision at Walter Halls Primary School and £45,566 towards 

Page 5



Planning Committee - 16.08.17 

 

secondary education at Nottingham Academy’s Ransom Road 
site; 

(ii) the on-going access to and management and maintenance of 
areas of woodland and open space within the site; 

(b) the indicative conditions listed in the draft decision notice at the end 
of the report; 

(c) the additional condition agreed by the Committee to prevent parking 
on the grass verges so as to protect the visual amenity of the street 
scene; 

 
(2) delegate authority to the Chief Planner to determine the final details of the 

Section 111 agreement, the planning obligation and the final details of the 
conditions of the planning permission; 
 

(3) agree that the Committee is satisfied that Regulation 122(2) of the 
Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations  2010 is complied with, in that 
the planning obligation sought is: 
(a) necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms; 
(b) directly related to the development; and 
(c) fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the development; 

 
(4) agree that the Committee is satisfied that the planning obligation(s) sought 

that relate to infrastructure would not exceed the permissible number of 
obligations according to Regulation 123(3) of the Community Infrastructure 
Levy Regulations 2010. 

 

Page 6



 
 
WARDS AFFECTED: Dales  Item No:  
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
20th September 2017 

 
 
REPORT OF CHIEF PLANNER 
 
Trent Basin And Land To West Of Trent Lane, Trent Lane 
 
1 SUMMARY 
 
Application No: 17/01385/PRES4 for approval of reserved matters 

 
Application by: Mr Dominic Page on behalf of Blueprint (General Partner) Limited 

 
Proposal: Application for approval of reserved matters (layout, scale, 

appearance and landscaping) for Phase 2B of Planning 
Permission 13/03029/PFUL3, comprising 10 dwellings, public 
realm, hard and soft landscaping and associated works. 

 
The application is brought to Committee at the request of a ward councillor. 
 
To meet the Council's Performance Targets this application should be determined by 25th 
September 2017 
 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
  

APPROVE RESERVED MATTERS for Phase 2B of Planning Permission 
13/03029/PFUL3 subject to the conditions substantially in the form of those in the 
draft decision notice at the end of this report. 
 

3 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Outline Planning Permission for the redevelopment of the Trent Basin site for up to 

160 dwellings, including full details of the first phase of 2/3 storey townhouses and 
6-storey block of apartments was granted on 30 June 2014. Phase 1 of the 
development, comprising 35 houses and 10 apartments, has now been completed 
and the majority of the dwellings are now occupied. 

 
3.2 An illustrative masterplan was provided with the outline application to indicate the 

likely structure and character of development beyond the first phase, with the 
indication that there would be five phases in total. The location of the proposed 
Phase 2 (A & B) of development accords with the illustrative masterplan, being 
located between Phase 1 and the river. The details of Phase 2A of was considered 
by Committee on 22 February 2017 and, following design amendments, was 
approved on 23 June 2017.  

 
4 DETAILS OF THE PROPOSAL 
 
4.1 The application provides full details of the proposed layout, scale, appearance and 

landscaping of Phase 2B. The conditions of the Outline Planning Permission also 
require the submission of further details e.g. external materials, surfacing, 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4a



 
landscaping, finished floor levels, drainage, before the development of each phase 
commences and a separate submission of these details has been made. 

 
4.2 There would be 10 dwellings within this phase, which would continue the pattern of 

development that has been approved within Phase 2A. The proposed townhouse 
style of development would be 3 and 4 storey fronting onto the riverside and onto 
Trent Lane, with an internal courtyard space providing access and car parking 
spaces in addition to undercroft refuse and cycle storage spaces. 

 
5 CONSULTATIONS AND OBSERVATIONS OF OTHER OFFICERS 
 

Adjoining occupiers consulted: 
 
Apartments 1-10, 31 Portside Street 
30-48(e) Portside Street 
1-24 Navigation Street 
80-84(e) Trent Lane 
Maythorn Mill, Trent Lane 
The Flat, Park Yacht Inn 
Park Yacht Inn, Trent Lane 
Daleside Shopfitters, Trent Lane 
A E Industrial And Air Equipment, Trent Lane 
Gunn And Moore, Trent Lane 
McCann Homes Ltd 
 
The application has also been advertised by press and site notices. 
 
One Councillor and one neighbour response has been received. 
 
Councillor Mellen: Objection. Believe that off street parking should be provided for 
every home and the developer should not be relying on street parking on the main 
road into the development so early in the Trent Basin development. 
 
Neighbour: Concerned that this phase appears to consist of 10 sizable houses with 
only parking for 7 cars. If this trend continues through future phases I fear it will 
lead to congestion and potential conflict between residents. The as built Phase 1 
has an acceptable one space per home plus a few additional visitor spaces. Also 
concerned that the original plan was to have an apartment block, with a sizeable 
green public open space next to the Trent, which has now been considerably 
reduced by the increased building footprint. 
 
Additional consultation letters sent to: 

 
Highways: TBC 
 
Environmental Health: No objection. 

 
Environment Agency: No objection. 

 
6 RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE 
 

National Planning Policy Framework: 
 
6.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) sets out the Government’s 

planning policies. While planning applications still need to be determined in 
Page 8



 
accordance with the development plan unless material planning considerations 
indicate otherwise, the NPPF is a material consideration in the assessment of this 
application.  

 
6.2  The NPPF advises that there is a presumption in favour of sustainable 

development. Paragraph 17 of the NPPF lists the core planning principles that 
should underpin decision making on planning applications. Of particular relevance 
to this application is the need to secure high quality design and a good standard of 
amenity for all existing and future occupants of land and buildings, and to contribute 
to conserving and enhancing the natural environment and support the transition to 
a low carbon future. 

 
6.3  Paragraph 49 states that housing applications should be considered in the context 

of the presumption in favour of sustainable development. 
 
6.4  Paragraphs 56-64 of the NPPF sets out the approach for achieving good quality 

design, including responding to local character, creating a strong sense of place 
and resisting poor design that fails to take opportunities to improve the character 
and the quality of an area. 

 
6.5  Paragraph 96 states that new development should be expected to take account of 

landform, layout, building orientation, massing and landscaping to minimise energy 
consumption. 

 
6.6 Paragraph 111 states that planning decisions should encourage the effective use of 

land by re-using land that has been previously developed. 
 
6.7  Paragraph 118 states that local planning authorities should aim to conserve and 

enhance biodiversity by applying a range of principles including that if significant 
harm cannot be avoided, mitigated or as a last resort compensated, then 
permission should be refused. 

 
6.8 Annex 1 states that the NPPF aims to strengthen local decision making and 

reinforce the importance of up-to-date plans. For the purpose of decision-taking, the 
policies in the Local Plan should not be considered out-of-date and are to be 
afforded weight in accordance with their conformity with the NPPF. 
 
Nottingham Local Plan (November 2005): 

 
H2 – Density 
 
NE5 - Trees. 

 
T3 - Car, Cycle and Servicing Parking. 
 
Aligned Core Strategies (September 2014) 
 
Policy 1 - Climate Change 

 
Policy 10 - Design and Enhancing Local Identity 
 
Policy 17 - Biodiversity 

 
 

Page 9



 
7. APPRAISAL OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 
 
 Main Issue 
  

Layout, Design and Parking (Policies 10, H2 and T3) 
 
7.1 The proposed layout of Phase 2b has evolved from the illustrative Masterplan 

submission and, in conjunction with Phase 2a, has increased the density of 
development within this combined phase, primarily through the introduction of a 
mews street within Phase 2a. The pedestrianisation and greening of the riverside 
edge of the site is a further notable change, which has also altered vehicle access 
to the proposed houses other than those with a frontage onto Trent Lane. 

 
7.2 The proposed layout is compact and therefore places an emphasis upon the quality 

of design of the houses and public realm. The proposal for Phase 2b is for a range 
of 3 and 4-bed townhouses, having private roof terraces, balcony and patio spaces. 
It is to be noted that the pedestrianised and green environment of the riverside 
edge and semi-private nature of the proposed internal courtyard space will also 
provide shared areas of public realm for occupants of the development. 

 
7.3 The 3 and 4 storey scale of the proposed townhouses will continue the scale of the 

townhouses within the approved Phase 2A proposals, with the 4 storey elements 
providing appropriate emphasis to their corner positions at the end of Trent Lane 
and the internal mews street. The proposed townhouses will also have a design 
relationship to Phase 2A whilst also representing a distinctive architectural style of 
its own. Brick colour is also intended to build upon the established palette of 
materials and local brick vernacular. 

 
7.4 In resolving to provide a pedestrianised and green edge to the riverside, vehicle 

access and car parking aspects of the layout have consequently become more 
challenging. The proposed perimeter structure of the block allows for 7 car parking 
spaces within the internal courtyard space that would be created. In response to 
this shortfall of spaces, the applicant has proposed that three of the dwellings with 
frontages onto Trent Lane would have unallocated car parking, which are to be 
proposed as resident permit only spaces under a Traffic Regulation Order 
submission. The applicant also advises that they are committed to Trent Basin as 
an exemplar sustainable development and will help residents where possible to 
reduce car use and to embrace greener forms of travel including walking, cycling 
and public transport. Provision of a car club vehicle has already been agreed and is 
to be developed further in future phases. Whilst the concerns of Councillor Mellen 
and the neighbouring resident are acknowledged and understood, it is considered 
that the proposed layout has maximised the number of potential car parking spaces 
whilst maintaining the quality of design of the houses and public realm and that the 
developments’ use of this section of Trent Lane for a limited number residents car 
parking spaces is reasonable. With a Traffic Regulation Order being anticipated to 
formalise these spaces for residents use, it is recommended that a planning 
condition is attached to require the submission of an application for such an order 
prior to the commencement of the development. 

 
7.5 It is therefore considered that the proposed layout and design of development 

accords with Policies 10, H2 and T3. 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
8. SUSTAINABILITY / BIODIVERSITY (Policies 1, 17 and NE5) 
 
8.1 Phase 1 of the Trent Basin development has used a ‘fabric-first’ approach to 

minimise energy consumption. Dwelling construction is to be highly efficient, 
significantly reducing annual energy consumption. This is to be achieved through 
super-high insulation, absolute air tightness and the orientation of buildings to 
harvest the sun’s energy through south-facing windows. This measure is also 
independent of renewable energy technologies, which are able to be installed at the 
purchasers’ request. It is considered that a ‘fabric-first’ approach is an appropriate 
means to achieve carbon reduction targets and accords with Policy 1. 

 
8.2 Significant change has been made to the riverside edge of the proposed 

development, now designed to be used by pedestrians and cyclists only and with a 
wide landscaped strip up to the front boundaries of the riverside townhouses. The 
concept of excluding vehicles from the riverside edge and providing softer and 
landscaped edge to the river will also significantly enhance the opportunity for 
ecological enhancement and the landscaping details for this phase are expected to 
reflect this approach, to be in accordance with Policy NE5 and Policy 17.  

 
9 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

None. 
 

10 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The issues raised in this report are primarily ones of planning judgement. Should 
legal considerations arise these will be addressed at the meeting. 
 

11 EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
None. 
 

12 RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
None. 
 

13 STRATEGIC PRIORITIES 
 
Ensuring Nottingham’s workforce is skilled. 
 

14 CRIME AND DISORDER ACT IMPLICATIONS 
 
None. 
 

15 VALUE FOR MONEY 
 
None. 
 

16 List of background papers other than published works or those disclosing 
confidential or exempt information 
 
1. Application No: 17/01385/PRES4 - link to online case file: 
http://publicaccess.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=ORVVEXLYI4K00 
2. Environment Agency, 12.7.17 

Page 11

http://publicaccess.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=%5eND,KEYVAL.DCAPPL;
http://publicaccess.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=%5eND,KEYVAL.DCAPPL;


 
3. Neighbour, 27.7.17 
4. Environmental Health, 7.8.17 

 
17 Published documents referred to in compiling this report 

 
Nottingham Local Plan (November 2005) 
 
Contact Officer:  
Mr Jim Rae, Case Officer, Development Management.  
Email: jim.rae@nottinghamcity.gov.uk.      Telephone: 0115 8764074

Page 12



Key
°0 0.025 0.05 km

NOMAD printed map

© Crown copyright and database right 2017. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100019317. NOMAD print generated by a NOMAD user on 08/09/2017.
THIS MAP IS UNSUITABLE FOR PUBLICATION: contact gi@nottinghamcity.gov.uk (ext. 64341) for high quality maps.

City Boundary No description provided
Description

Page 13



- 1 -

Continued…DRAFT ONLY
Not for issue

My Ref: 17/01385/PRES4 (PP-06158163)

Your Ref:

Contact: Mr Jim Rae

Email: development.management@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Mr Dominic Page
Gerald Eve LLP
1 Marsden Street
Manchester
M2 1HW

Development Management
City Planning
Loxley House
Station Street
Nottingham
NG2 3NG

Tel: 0115 8764447
www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Date of decision: 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF RESERVED MATTERS

Application No: 17/01385/PRES4 (PP-06158163)
Application by: Blueprint (General Partner) Limited
Location: Trent Basin And Land To West Of Trent Lane, Trent Lane, Nottingham
Proposal: Application for approval of reserved matters (layout, scale, appearance and 

landscaping) for Phase 2B of Planning Permission 13/03029/PFUL3, comprising 
10 dwellings, public realm, hard and soft landscaping and associated works.

Nottingham City Council as Local Planning Authority hereby APPROVES the reserved matters 
described in the above application subject to the following conditions:-

1. The approved development shall not be commenced until an application for a Traffic 
Regulation Order for the provision of residents parking spaces on Trent Lane in accordance 
with the preliminary details that have been provided within BWB drawing Ref: TBN-BWB-GEN-
XX-DR-TR-100 (S2 Rev P3) has been submitted to the Local Highway Authority and notified to 
the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interests of ensuring that appropriate measures are made to provide car 
parking spaces for the approved development in accordance with Policy T3 of the Nottingham 
Local Plan.

There are no conditions in this section.

There are no conditions in this section.

Standard condition- scope of permission

Pre-commencement conditions
(The conditions in this section require further matters to be submitted to the local planning authority 
for approval before starting work)

Pre-occupation conditions
(The conditions in this section must be complied with before the development is occupied)

Regulatory/ongoing conditions
(Conditions relating to the subsequent use of the development and other regulatory matters)

Page 14



- 2 -

Continued…DRAFT ONLY
Not for issue

S1. Except as may be modified by the conditions listed above, the development shall be carried 
out in complete accordance with the details described in the following drawings/documents:
Drawing reference 595_SK001 revision Rev A
Drawing reference 595_SK002 revision Rev A
Drawing reference 595_SK003 revision Rev A
Drawing reference 595_SK004 revision Rev A
Other reference 595_TB PH2B_170726
Drawing reference TBN-BWB-GEN-XX-DR-TR-100 revision S2 Rev P3

Reason: To determine the scope of this permission.

Informatives

Where a condition specified in this decision notice requires any further details to be submitted for 
approval, please note that an application fee will be payable at the time such details are submitted 
to the City Council. A form is available from the City Council for this purpose.

Your attention is drawn to the rights of appeal set out on the attached sheet.

Page 15



- 3 -

DRAFT ONLY
Not for issue

RIGHTS OF APPEAL
Application No: 17/01385/PRES4 (PP-06158163)

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the City Council to impose conditions on the grant of 
permission for the proposed development, then he or she can appeal to the Secretary of State under 
section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Any appeal must be submitted within six months of the date of this notice.  You can obtain an appeal 
form from the Customer Support Unit, The Planning Inspectorate, Room 3/15 Eagle Wing, Temple 
Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN.  Phone: 0117 372 6372.  Appeal forms 
can also be downloaded from the Planning Inspectorate website at http://www.planning-
inspectorate.gov.uk/pins/index.htm.  Alternatively, the Planning Inspectorate have introduced an 
online appeals service which you can use to make your appeal online. You can find the service 
through the Appeals area of the Planning Portal - see www.planningportal.gov.uk/pcs.

The Inspectorate will publish details of your appeal on the internet (on the Appeals area of the 
Planning Portal).  This may include a copy of the original planning application form and relevant 
supporting documents supplied to the local authority by you or your agent, together with the 
completed appeal form and information you submit to the Planning Inspectorate.  Please ensure that 
you only provide information, including personal information belonging to you that you are happy will 
be made available to others in this way.  If you supply personal information belonging to a third party 
please ensure you have their permission to do so.  More detailed information about data protection 
and privacy matters is available on the Planning Portal.

The Secretary of State can allow a longer period for giving notice of an appeal, but will not normally 
be prepared to use this power unless there are special circumstances which excuse the delay.

The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if the City Council could not for legal reasons 
have granted permission or approved the proposals without the conditions it imposed.

In practice, the Secretary of State does not refuse to consider appeals solely because the City 
Council based its decision on a direction given by him.

PURCHASE NOTICES

If either the City Council or the Secretary of State refuses permission to develop land or grants it 
subject to conditions, the owner may claim that he can neither put the land to a reasonably beneficial 
use in its existing state nor can he render the land capable of a reasonably beneficial use by the 
carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted. This procedure is set out in 
Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

COMPENSATION

In certain limited circumstances, a claim may be made against the City Council for compensation 
where permission is refused or granted subject to conditions by the Secretary of State. The 
circumstances in which compensation is payable are set out in Section 114 of the Town & Country 
Planning Act 1990.

 

Page 16


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4a Trent Basin And Land To West Of Trent Lane, Trent Lane
	1701385PRES4 - Trent Basin (Phase 2B)A.pdf
	REPORT OF CHIEF PLANNER





